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July 5, 2002

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re:  UBR Annual Reports for
CW Allied Traders, Inc. (FEIN #65-1155311)
Unlimited Trades, Corp. (FEIN #65-1144848)
Toch Engineering, Corp. (FEIN #65-1138173)

Dear Sir or Madam:

1 am including photocopies of the original UBR forms that I had resent for processing on
May 13, 2002. I spoke with Madeline at your office whom informed me that they had
not been processed since I erroneously left off the FEIN number on the actual forms.
This matter was brought to my attention when I had received a new UBR filing packet. I
had no idea that there was a problem with the forms since I show the check issued for the
payment of the ﬁling fees had been presented to my banking institution.

Please process the enciosed UBR forms, total of three (3) forms, which has the missing

FEIN number. I confirmed with Madeline that this is the only information holding up the

completion of the filings. If this is incorrect, please contact me at 954-649-3846. During

my conversation with Madeline she also mdlcated that once this information is provided '

that no penalties would be incurred. .

Thank you, in advance, for your assistance and if yoi should have any questions, please
feel free to contact me at 954-649-3846.

Singerely,

Wendy Weeks
Officer

ce: CW Allied Traders, Inc.
Unlimited Trades, Corp.
Toch Engineering, Corp.




